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Research Assistant
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1. Your letter, dated March 12, 2003
2. Docket No. TJ209-02-0-D °
Interexchange Certificate No. TJ209 s Cé'
ComScape Communications o ’
3. Attached copy of a letter to the Florida
PSC requesting a voluntary cancellation

Of ComScape’s Interexchanﬁ(_;tg &Sgﬁzate No. TéZA}PE
D328,  MAR 28 2003

Dear Ms. Isler,

As the attached copy of a letter to the Florida PSC, dated March 4, 2003 shows,
ComScape Communications is requesting a voluntary cancellation of its
Interexchange Certificate NO. TJ209 effective immediately.

Enclosed herewith please find checks to take care of the past dues as well as for
the Regulatory Fee for the year 2003.

We sincerely hope this fulfills any and all regulatory requirements. Please do not
hesitate to let us know if any additional data is required.

Thank you for all your help.

Sincerely, . Li oz
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March 4,2003

Ms. Jackie Knight

Florida Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Reference: Docket No. TJ209-02-0-D
Interexchange Certificate No. TJ209
ComScape Communications

Dear Ms. Knight,

ComScape Communications voluntarily requests the Florida Public Service
Commission to cancel the reference certificate as an Interexchange Carrier
effective immediately.

The reason we are requesting the cancellation is that we do not currently market
interexchange service in the state, nor do we plan to offer such service in the

near future.

Enclosed herewith please find a check for $50 for the year 2002 regulatory
assessment fee.

Thank you for all your help.

Sincerely,
Bhogin M. Modi

Vice President
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